



# RAIDERS

## MEETING MINUTES

1 September 2014, 7pm at Lake Cathie Bowling and Recreation Club

Present: Lou Redgrove, Dee Hale, Monica Robinson, Jenny Wickham, Kellie Benson, Gary Handley, Russell Wallace, Mick Fullbrook, Chris Arynnton, John Goodman.

Apologies: nil

## PRESENTATION

- Approx. \$800 still outstanding (40 players). To be drawn at end of presentation, before disco. Assuming some outstanding tickets & funds to be returned at presentation.
- Bistro to open at 5pm – Louis to announce at beginning of presentation.
- Competitive presentation to commence 2.45pm until 3.45pm, followed by non-competitive. Short break prior to disco – hold raffle, announce bistro etc.
- Monica to communicate with disco providers – no. of pax and time for access.
- Cheque 254591 given to John Goodman for trophy collection.

## OTHER MATTERS

- FMNC to be invoiced for lights – details to be provided to Monica
- 9 sets of keys to be cut in preparation for next season
- Key Register to be set up
- Committee to consider 2 x Saturday Morning Co-ordinators to ensure field is always attended and set-up commences on time.
- Sports Council to fertilise fields Sept/Oct.
- Grant application to upgrade canteen – application for \$15K – likely to get \$10-\$12K if successful.
- Date for AGM suggested as 27 October 2014.